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CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Steckel, James
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 2:47 PM
To: CCNPP3COLA PEmails
Subject: FW: NRC-DCWG Meeting on IST March 4

 
 

From: Michael Miernicki  
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2009 2:19 PM 
To: GARDNER George Darrell (AREVA NP INC) 
Cc: Getachew Tesfaye; John Rycyna 
Subject: RE: NRC-DCWG Meeting on IST March 4 
 
Darrell, below is the draft agenda for subject meeting. Please call if you have any questions.  
 
 

Agenda for Public Meeting between AREVA NP, UniStar Nuclear Operating Services, and NRC 
Regarding: 

 
Inservice Test (IST) Program Requirements as they relate to the U.S. EPR Design Certification and the 

Calvert Cliffs 3 COL 
 

 March 4, 2009 
 
Time                Topic                                                                           Led by 

 
8:00 a.m.        Introductions                                                                NRC / AREVA / UniStar              

                                  
 
8:15 a.m.         Background Discussion                                              NRC 
 
8:30 a.m.        IST Description in EPR FSAR                                    AREVA 
                         
9:45 a.m.         Break                 
 
10:00 a.m.       IST/ MOV / Functional- Design Coherency                NRC 
 
10:45 a.m.       Questions on EPR DC and Calvert Cliffs 3                NRC 
                        IST, MOV and functional design areas  
                         
11:45 a.m.       Opportunity for Public Comment                                NRC 
 
12:00 p.m.       Lunch Break 
 
1:00 p.m.         General discussion of IST program                           NRC/ AREVA/ UniStar 
                        description approach leading to agreement  
                        and understanding on the division responsibility  
                        between DC and COL                                                 
 
2:30 p.m.         Break 
 
2:45 p.m.         Resume discussion                                                   NRC/ AREVA/ UniStar 
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3:30 p.m.         Summary and Next Steps                                          NRC/ AREVA/ UniStar 
 
3:45 p.m.         Opportunity for Public Comment                               NRC 
 
4:00 p.m.         Adjourn 
 
 
 
 
 
Mike 
 
Michael J. Miernicki 
Sr. Project Manager 
NRC/NRO/DNRL/NARP 
301‐415‐2304 
 

From: GARDNER George Darrell (AREVA NP INC) [mailto:Darrell.Gardner@areva.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2009 5:31 PM 
To: Michael Miernicki 
Subject: NRC-DCWG Meeting on IST March 4 
 
Mike, 
  
the UniStar office is at 11921 Rockville Pike, Suite 100 and is part of the Excel Services offices suite.  The large 
conference room will hold about 20 - 25 people. 
  
  
  
Darrell Gardner 
Supervisor/Advisory Engineer 
New Plants Regulatory Affairs 
 
AREVA NP 
An AREVA and Siemens company 
7207 IBM Drive - CLT2B  
Charlotte, NC  28262  
Phone: 704-805-2355 
Cell: 704-497-5396 
Fax: 704-805-2675 
  

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY 

This message and any attachments are intended only for the named addressee and may contain information that is confidential to AREVA NP, Inc.  If 
the reader of the message is not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, AREVA NP does not waive the 
confidentiality of the messages and attachments, and you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you 
receive this communication in error, please notify me immediately by e-mail at Darrell.Gardner@Areva.com or by telephone at (704) 805-2355 and 
delete the message and attachments from your computer and network.  Thank you. 
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